THE PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE
40 Gleneida Avenue
Carmel, New York 10512
(845) 808-1020 Fax (845) 808-1933

Nancy Montgomery Dist. 1
William Gouldman Dist. 2
Paul E. Jonke Chairman Toni E. Addonizio Dist. 3
Amy E. Sayegh Deputy Chair Ginny Nacerino Dist. 4
Diane Schonfeld Clerk Greg E. Ellner Dist. 5
Robert Firriolo Counsel Paul E. Jonke Dist. 6
Joseph Castellano Dist. 7
Amy E. Sayegh Dist. 8
Erin L. Crowley Dist. 9
AGENDA
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & ENERGY COMMITTEE MEETING
TO BE HELD IN ROOM #318
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL,; NEW YORK 10512
Members: Chairman Gouldman, Legislators Addonizio & Crowley
Monday 6:30PM March 18, 2024
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Roll Call

. Acceptance of Minutes — February 12, 2024

. Approval/IDA Board Reappointments/Carey, Downey, Karlsson, O’Brien
. FYI/Unemployment Report

. Other Business

. Adjournment



F3

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & ENERGY COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD IN ROOM #318
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Members: Chairman Gouldman, Legislators Addonizio & Crowley

Monday February 12, 2024
(Immediately Following the Physical Meeting at 6:30PM)

The meeting was called to order at 6:47PM by Chairman Gouldman who lead in the Pledge of
Allegiance. Upon roll call Legislators Addonizio, Crowley and Chairman Gouldman were
present.

Item #3 - Acceptance of Minutes — October 10, 2023 & November 15, 2023
The minutes were accepted as submitted.

Item #4 - Discussion/Update/Putnam County Business Council/PCBC President Nat
Prentice

PCBC President Prentice he wants to ensure that the PCBC and the Legislature have a good
relationship. He noted the PCBC was formed in 2010 as the Putnam County Chambers of
Commerce. He stated it is meant to be an advocacy group for the local Chambers of Commerce,
not to compete, hence why the name was changed. He stated their mission is to be a resource to
the community, and the business community in particular. He stated if there are Legislative
matters at the County, State, and/or Federal level, the PCBC will keep up with them and inform
the local chambers. He stated the PCBC would like to be part of the overall team including, the
Economic Development Corporation, the Industrial Development Agency, Tourism Department,
etc. He stated they were very active through the pandemic but slowed down over the past couple
of years. He stated they are looking to reinvigorate those relationships. He stated their fee
schedule is meant to appeal to larger businesses so that smaller local businesses do not have to
think about joining both the PCBC and their local chamber. He stated the PCBC website is very
active including weekly information from the New York Business Council, a monthly blog, and
podcasts. He stated they are hoping to have a big annual event in the fall and it will be similar to
a trade show, with elected officials participating in a roundtable discussion. He stated he hopes
to continue strengthening this relationship with the Legislature.

Chairman Gouldman thanked PCBC President Prentice and noted he has been an advocate for
businesses for many years now. He stated a strong business climate equals a strong county.

Legislator Crowley questioned how the PCBC has grown to help the business corhmunity
through advocacy.

pg. 1



PCBC President Prentice stated they were very helpful to businesses during the pandemic as far
as keeping them informed of the State mandates. He stated they advocate for the businesses in
legislative circles, which the businesses normally would not be involved in.

Legislator Crowley clarified that the PCBC works as a liaison to the State representatives. She
questioned how many businesses the PCBC currently represents.

PCBC President Prentice stated they represent all businesses in Putnam County, as they do not
distinguish member versus non-member.

Legislator Addonizio questioned what the name of their podcast is.
PCBC President Prentice stated it is called “The Voice of Putnam County Business.”
Legislator Ellner questioned what the fee structure is.

PCBC President Prentice stated they have three (3) levels: $1,000, $2,500, and $5,000. He
reiterated that they want to appeal to the larger businesses.

Legislator Ellner questioned if the PCBC has any comment on the recent development with New
York State and FUTA (Federal Unemployment Tax Act).

PCBC President Prentice stated Assemblyman Matt Slater was a guest on their podcast last week
and spoke about this. He stated the PCBC has put out a statement and will do all they can to
support Assemblyman Slater’s efforts.

Legislator Nacerino stated she is happy to see the progress the PCBC has made. She stated she
is looking forward to hearing more and better communication from the PCBC. She stated it is
important for the small businesses to know that this resource is out there.

PCBC President Prentice stated they can do a better job of making those businesses aware that
the PCBC is there to help, without a membership required.

Legislator Nacerino noted the roundtable discussions the PCBC used to have years ago. She
stated it all comes back to communication and hearing the voices of the business community.

PCBC President Prentice reiterated that a roundtable discussion is planned for their annual fall
event.

PCBC Vice President Bill Nulk stated PCBC President Prentice has done a great job. He stated
the PCBC Board is now a younger generation who understands new technologies which are
important.

Legislator Montgomery thanked the PCBC for their presentation. She questioned if there are any
resources for businesses looking to come to Putnam County.

pg. 2



PCBC President Prentice stated their initiatives have mostly pertained to existing businesses. He
stated they leave attracting new businesses to the IDA and EDC.

Legislator Montgomery questioned what data is available separated by towns and villages.
PCBC President Prentice stated his agreement for the need for that type of information.

PCBC Vice President Nulk stated some of that information is available through the towns. He
noted they are looking to keep skilled workers who live in Putnam working in Putnam.

Chairman Gouldman requested that the PCBC include Putnam SCORE in its annual event, as it
is a very good organization. He thanked the PCBC for their presentation.

Item #5 - FYI/Unemployment Report — Duly Noted
Item #6 - Other Business — None
Item #7 - Adjournment

There being no further business at 7:15PM Chairman Gouldman made a motion to adjourn;
Seconded by Legislator Addonizio. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Administrative Assistant Ed Gordon.

pg. 3



]
v @/O Putnam County Industrial Development Agency

k 2 Route 164, Suite 2B
1M Patterson, NY 12563

845-808-1031 www.putnamida.com

COUNTY

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

February 7, 2024

William Gouldman, Chairman
Economic Development & Energy Committee, Putnam County Legislature

Putnam County Office Building, 3™ Floor 845 808-1020
putcoleg@putnamcountyny.gov

40 Gleneida Avenue
Carmel, NY 10512

Re: Reappointments of Putnam County Industrial Development Agency Board

Dear Chairman Gouldman:

Please be aware of the need for the Legislature to approve a resolution reappointing the following
people to the Putnam County Industrial Development Agency Board.

Please note that under the enabling NY State legislation an IDA Board Member is said to retain his/her
position until replaced. We consider it important and appropriate for the Putnam County Legislature to
confirm our continuing appointments as we move to continue with a full seven-member Board. We
have established a staggered schedule arrangement of three-year appointments to help assure a
continuing base of experience with IDA history and procedures.

Please confirm the following to terms from January 1, 2024, to December 31, 2026:
Simon Carey, Town of Kent — first appointed May 2022
Joseph Downey, Town of Patterson - first appointed June 2016
Michael B. Karlsson, Esg., Town of Southeast - first appointed March 2018
Abigail O’Brien, Town of Putnam Valley — first appointed May 2022

Ea ]
If you have any concerns or questions regarding this request, please contact me by reply te,his er@il

william.nulk@putnamida.com : or by phone: (c) 845 721-9216. :"';E}i”‘ ™
matt T

oyl
Thank you for your assistance with this matter. o <o
T8
oo ®
Best regards, <EZ S
< o
-d

BAAL

Bill Nulk, Chairman
Putnam County IDA

Cc: Attn: Diane Schonfeld, Clerk of the Legislature - Diane.Schonfeld @ putnamcountyny.gov



%

NEW | Department
STATE | of Labor

Select Seasonal Adjustment
@ Not Seasonally Adjusted

Select Measure
O Employed

Q Unemployed
O Labor Force

@ Unemployment Rate

Select Area Type

Putnam County

County 2: 37
L. LEGIST ATURE
PUTHAK Cofe

Select Area ﬁbmwfwm.m V. ’

15
= 10
Year honth
2024 Jdanuary
2023 December
Movember
October
September
August
Jduly
June
(N
April
Wlarch
Februany
January

e Mimmen e i

Area: Putnam County

1904

1981

Area Name

Putnam County
Putnam Cournty
Putnam Counby
Putnam County
Putnam County
Putnam County
Futram County
Putniam County
Futnam County
Putnam Counby
Putnam County
Futnam County

Putnam County

Bk s ambee

_swmm:_.m C.:m;ﬁ..%ﬁmw__wnﬁm

1

=
[
=

|

2000 2003

o _pn_:m»:..mir 2&. rqwmm_m_u:m:,_..* h&:ﬂmu

Employed
49,700
50,100
50,800
50.700
50,700
51,000
51.400
51,300
50,700
50,700
50,300
48,600

49,400

A

Unemployed
1,800
1.800
1.800
1,800
1.700
1,900
1,700
1.600
1.400
1,200
1,500
1,700

1.600

Select Date Range
All values

Area
B Putnam County

Date Range: January 1950 to January 2024

2015

20148

Labor Force
51,500
51,800
52 500
52400
52 400
52 800
53.100
52 900
52,100
52 000
51,800
51,300
51,000

2021 2024

Unemployment Rate
3.5%

[

3.4%
3.3%
3.4%
3.3%
3.5%
3.2%
3.0%
2.7%
2.3%
2.8%
3.3%
3.2%

RN



